Village of Rudolph Minutes of January 17th, 2023

Board Members Present: President Kevin Whipple Trustee Christy Steinle

Clerk Kristina Rebarchek Trustee Rich Larsen
Treasurer Sandy Pawleski Trustee Barb Ziebell

Treasurer Sandy Pawleski Trustee Barb Ziebel

Not Present: Trustee Christy Steinle

Meeting called to order by Village President Whipple at 6:00 pm followed by the Pledge of Allegiance.

Motion made by Trustee Ziebell to accept December 13th, 2022 meeting minutes as typed, seconded by Trustee Larsen, carried unanimously.

Reading of the Bills by Treasurer Pawleski. Motion made by Trustee Stashek that the bills be paid as typed, seconded by Trustee Larsen, carried unanimously.

Public Comments/Concerns: Dairyland culvert issues dating back a few years-has been brought to the board's attention and Trustee Larsen did go and look at the culvert. The neighbors to the south had filled their ditch in and that is why the water puddles in that ditch on Dairyland. It would be the landowners responsibility to bring fill in to build up the land to avoid further issues with building.

Trustee Larsen talked to the residents with the multiple dogs and they were super understanding and said they would apply for the multiple dog license and do what they need to.

Thank you to everyone (Kurt, Tony, Paul, Lars, Larry, Rich) for helping take down the Christmas decorations.

THINK Academy is having an open house for the grand opening of the new gymnasium on Monday February 6th, 2023 4:15pm-6:30pm-all are welcome and encouraged to attend!

Old Business:

- Solar Farm- The attorney has sent the draft back so that we, the Village, can sign the lease agreement and get things moving for the Solar Farm. Will be built in the Industrial Park and construction would not start until around 2025.
- Cement blocks put up by Fischer-President Whipple had talked to Ben before CHristmas and Ben had said he would call back when he had time; President Whipple still has not heard from Ben. Ben originally said he was only going to move the cement blocks over far enough so that the ice skating rink could be

utilized and that was it. As a Village we need to rectify the matter, President Whipple will contact the attorney on this matter and will go from there now.

New Business:

- Wood County Grant- On behalf of the CEED (Conservation Education Economic Development) \$4,250.00 will be awarded for the Village of Rudolph for the park incentive-officially. Trustee Larsen has to get back to the board to show how it is going to come together.
- Snow Removal-Couple places in town that were not shoveled since the big snow storm. Larry snow blew that and said the Village should charge for that removal. The Village Board is going to send out invoices for these properties at the end of the season.
- LEgacy foundation Grant requests are due in two weeks. President Whipple just received an email on this and is going to forward this to Trustee Steinle as she handles a lot of the grants.
- Rummage Sales are held in April annually, if no one steps up to being chairman for the rummage sales is this something the VIIIage board and Town of Rudolph could come together to share costs and get things in order? The ViIIage is going to see if we can share this on Facebook and get someone to step up.

Agenda Requests:

Permits Committee to be put on the agenda for the month of February.

Trustee Larsen made a motion to adjourn the meeting, seconded by Trustee Ziebell, carried unanimously.

Adjourned at 6:33pm.

Respectfully Submitted, Kristina Rebarchek, Village Clerk